Vetlage O f > Village Board Meeting

/ | Wednesday, November 4™, 2020
/\NRANDOM
I\ LAKE 6:30 pm

LOCATION OF MEETING: 96 RUSSELL DRIVE, WITH A VIRTUAL GOTO MEETING OPTION

MEETING ID NUMBER: 729-753-325 CALL IN: 1 866 899 4679 (toll free)

MEETING LINK: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/729753325

NOTICE: Pursuant to the current recommendation of the Center for Disease Control and Prevention
limiting the size of public gatherings and the various federal and state orders implementing that
recommendation, this meeting will be held virtually through the GoToMeeting platform with each
member accessing the meeting remotely.

Citizens wishing to submit any public comments should do so by sending an email to
clerktreasurer@randomlakewi.com by 3:00 pm on the day of the meeting so that it can be provided to
the members for their consideration. Citizens wishing to present their comments verbally can join the
GoToMeeting using their phone, computer or other internet-capable device and using the meeting
number access code specified above. A recording of the meeting will be kept on file.

AGENDA

Call to Order, Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Action on Minutes from the October 19", 2020 Village Board meeting.
Public Comments (comments limited to 3 minutes per person).

Al

New Business:
a. Discussion, Review and Possible Action to Set a Public Hearing for the Budget and a Special Board Meeting
to Adopt the 2020 Levy.
b. Discussion, Review and Possible Action to approve the 3™ Payment to PTS for Grand Avenue & Spring
Street Reconstruction in the amount of $403,729.72
c. Discussion, Review, and Possible Action to approve 2019 Final Payment to PTS for repairs made to the
Water Tower in the amount of $20,355.

Items on the Agenda may be taken out of order as listed.

Wi Open Meeting Law (Wis. Stat. 19.83(2} and 19.84(2)) in general, the open meetings law grants citizens the right to attend and observe open
session meetings of governmental bodies, but does not require a governmental body to allow members of the public to speak or actively
participate in the body’s meeting. A governmental body is free to determine for itself whether and to what extent it will allow citizen participation
at its meetings. The Board may not take formal action on a subject raised in the public comment period, unless that subject is also identified in the

meeting notice.

96 Russell Drive, P.O. Box 344, Random Lake, WI 53075
Telephone: (920) 994-4852 Facsimile: (920) 994-2390 Website: randomlakewi.com



Village O > ) Village Board Meeting

fk Monday, September 21, 2020
[\ RANDOM
/| \LAKE 6:30 pm

d. Discussion, Review and Possible Action to approve the Joint Powers Agreement County 911 Emergency
System.

Discussion, Review, and Possible Action to Seal the Parking Lot at Lakeview Park.

Discussion, Review, and Possible Action to Repair & Repave a Section of the Lakeview Park Parking Lot.
Discussion, Review, and Possible Action to approve a New Docking Pier at Lakeview Park.

@ oo

Discussion, Review, and Possible Action to approve Recommendation of Community Betterment on the
Purchase of Three Trees and placing conduits at the corners of the lot on 1% and Carroll Street.
6. Old Business:
a. Discussion, Review, and Possible Action to enroll in the P14 State Healthcare Plan.
b. Discussion, Review, and Possible Action on Security Upgrades to the Village Office.
7. Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of bills: General Fund: $413,785; Water: $30,536.79; Sewer: $17,212.88; Payroll: $13,907.27.
b. Approval of new Operator License: Shaunn Mikulovsky.
c. Approval of new election inspectors: Jane & Ronald Rumack.
d. Review of the Sheboygan County Sheriff Department’s September report.

8. Staff and committee reports:
a. Clerk/Treasurer
b. Director of Public Works
¢. Committees
d. President

9. Adjourn

W! Open Meeting Law (Wis. Stat. 19.83(2) and 19.84(2)) In general, the open meetings law grants citizens the right to attend and
observe open session meetings of governmental bodies, but does not require a governmental body to allow members of the public
to speak or actively participate in the body’s meeting. A governmental body is free to determine for itself whether and to what
extent it will allow citizen participation at its meetings. The Board may not take formal action on a subject raised in the public
comment period, unless that subject is also identified in the meeting notice.

96 Russell Drive, P.O. Box 344, Random Lake, Wl 53075
Telephone: (920) 994-4852 Facsimile: (920) 994-2390 Website: randomlakewi.com



Veltage 04 = 5y Village Board Meeting Minutes
" RANDOM October 19, 2020
/| \ LAKE

1. Callto Order, Roll Call: President Robert McDermott called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Trustee
present included Mark Bichler, Elizabeth Manian, Barbara Ruege, Michael San Felippo, Eric Stowell, and
Blaine Werner. Also in attendance was Public Works Director Joe Huiras and Clerk/Treasurer Jo Ann
Lesser. For additional attendees see attached sign-in sheet.

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Those present stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

Action on Minutes from the October 5, 2020 Village Board meeting: Trustee Stowell made a motion to
approve the minutes as presented. Trustee San Felippo seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.

4. Public Comments: Stacy Schluecthermann was requesting the village’s possible decision to purchase
new computers for board members and asked that they use financial responsibility when making their
decision.

5. New Business:

a. Discussion, Review and Possible Action on New Home for Kathryn Sepstead at 87 King Oak Court:
DPW Director Huiras indicated that the new home meets all setback requirements and that the
Architectural Review Board/Plan Commission recommended approval. Trustee Bichler made a
motion to approve the new home plans for Kathryn Sepstead at 87 King Oak Court. Trustee
Stowell seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.

b. Discussion, Review and Possible Action Regarding Karen Mole’s Presentation for a Snack Shack in
Lakeview Park: Karen Mole presented the idea of the village building a snack shack at Lakeview
Park and that she would operate the business and handle all aspects of it. Mole also told the
Board that she would furnish the interior. There was discussion of paying the village a
percentage of the profits, and it was noted that a contract would need to be drawn up between
the two but that it was too early in the process to talk contracts. President McDermott stated
that the best place for this discussion to start would be with the Parks and Recreation
Committee.

c. Discussion, Review, and Possible Action Regarding Computers for Village Board and Wastewater
Treatment Plant: There was discussion regarding the purchase of laptop computers for the board
members, two quotes were looked at, one from Best Buy in the amount of $7,191 and another
from CDW in the amount of $7,603. Trustee San Felippo stated that the only difference between
the two quotes is that one from Best Buy has more memory and the CDW is faster. It was
suggested that Clerk Lesser talk with Lee Itson about the differences. President McDermott
stated that if the village is going to use the Routes to Recovery grant to purchase the computers
they needed to act now as the deadline is fast approaching. Trustee San Felippo made a motion
to purchase nine (9) laptops from either of the two proposals after Lee’s review and
recommendation. Trustee Stowell seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.



Vitlage O > D Village Board Meeting
BANDOM Monday, September 21, 2020
|\ LAKE 6:30 pm

d. Discussion, Review and Possible Action Regarding Security Upgrades at Village Hall: President
McDermott explained the upgrades being suggested for the village hall. The removal of the
current counter, allowing for more office space, and creating as counter at the glass windows.
This also includes installing a camera in the office that can be monitored from the computer by a
program installed on it. McDermott stated that a quote is coming, the contractor is waiting on
some numbers.

6. Old Business:
a. Discussion and Possible Action to enroll into a plan for employee health insurance: This item was

not discussed and will be placed on the November 5™ meeting agenda.

b. Discussion, Review and Possible Action Regarding Trick or Treating in the Village: There was
discussion regarding the health risks involved and with the recommendation from the Sheboygan
County Health Department to encourage residents to not participate in the event. The Village
Board members agreed that with the increased cases they need to go with the recommendation.
Trustee Bichler made a motion that the Sheboygan County Division of Public Health and the
Village of Random Lake is recommending against door-to-door trick or treating within the village.
Trustee Stowell seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.

7. Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of bills: General Fund: $33,236.06; Water: $923.42; Sewer: $7,193.05; Payroll:
$13,939.21.
b. Approval of new Operator License: Jennifer Olszewski.
Trustee Manian made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Bichler seconded the motion.
Motion carried, 7-0.

8. Staff and committee reports:

a. Clerk/Treasurer: Nothing to report.

b. Director of Public Works: Leaf pick-up started today, half of the curb on Grand Avenue is
installed. At the end of the month the department will be working on winterizing the parks.

c. Committees: It was noted that the Personnel Committee met and made recommendations to the
finance committee regarding employee wages for 2021. Parks and Recreation Committee met
and made recommendations to the Finance Committee with regards to the 2021 budget.

d. President: Nothingto report. Sheboygan County Supervisor Bill Goehring stated that the county
tax rate will be going down.

9. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 8:14 pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Jo Ann Lesser, CMC, WCMC
Clerk/Treasurer



Payment Request

Request for: Partial Payment No: 3 Date: 10/21/2020
(Partial/Final)

Project: Grand Avenue & Spring Street Reconstruction

Owner: Village of Random Lake

Contractor: PTS Contractors, Inc. - 4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, WI 54311

Original Contract Amount as Bid: $ 1,890,044.60

Net Add (Deduct) by Revised Quantities:

Net Add (Deduct) by Change Order:

Total Contract This Date $ 1,890,044.60
Value of Work Completed to Date: $ 986,394.66
Less_5 Per Cent Retainage: (Of the first 50%) $ 47,251.12
Net Total $ 939,143.54
Project on Schedule: XX Yes No 52% Complete
Record of Previous Pay Requests:
1 $193,543.50 6
2 $341,870.32 7 C
3 8
4 9
5 10

Amount Previously Billed $ 535,413.82

Amount Due This Request $ 403,729.72

This is to certify that, in accordance with the terms of the Contract, the Contractor is entitled to a payment in the
amount requested.

By: W""“ LM Engineers Approval: By:

PTS Contractors, Inc.

Owner's Approval
Date: 10/21/2020 for Payment:  By:

*See Attachments




01’0 00'GEL'Z $ || oosiz'elL $ 060 %06 || 05ZvL Ll $ S50 00°0SE'LZ ¢ | ooose’Lz $ 00'L v3 [CRULIITLISY o] ve
00z 00°0LE sy - $ - $ 00°0LE $ | oo'sst $ 002 va | 2dk) subig Buinow| Lolzees | e
00°071 00742’} sl - 3 . $ 00'742'} $lovs $| ooovt a1 O "oN amx1y Buipasg]  ¥L0'0E9 44
002 00'ZEL s - $ - § 00°2EL | 00'99 $ 002 1Mo a3dA) Jeziised| 120629 [k
oozl 00219 sl - $ - $ 00'zL9 s ooLs $ 00°ZL v3 D adA| uondaioig 2| 102829 | 0T
00°00S°E 00°0S0°L s - $ - s 00°050'+ g|oco %| 00005'€ AS Buiyonw|  z0°228 6l
00°00S'€ 00°050'22 s - $ . $ 00°050'2Z §|oe9 $| oooos'e AS yosdo)|  L0'Se8 8L
00°0LL 00°S1LS'6 s - $ = $ 00'SLS'6 $ | 0598 | ooou 48 sdeyg ajesouodf 61209 L
0002 00'0L9 s - $ % $ 00°0L9 § | o508 $ 00°02 48 [mojiaA pieid Bule sjqeldaag dwey qing| 5050208 | 8L
00°080'4k | 00'LOL'1Y s - $ - $ 00'L91°L9 §|ser $| 000901 E Yauj-g ¥lemapig aja1uod|  10'209 sL
00°SSE'Y 00'L¥8'19 s - $ b $ 00°L¥R'L9 s ozt §| 00SsEY 41 Yaul-og Jaung B QN :@iuod| LLpoTlos | v
0005 00'000' s - $ : $ 00°000'L ¢ | ooovt s| ooos | NoL oL pue skemen. saeins aneadeg| 210597 | €
00'649 S4'E6Y'ES sl - $ . $ G2'E6Y'ES $|sz6L §| 00529 NOL (s9epng) § B2-85 17 § Wawaned YWH| Sz2609v | 21
00'598 05'62L'L9 sl - $ s $ 0562429 $|oese §| 00598 NOL (1apuig) § 8z-8S 11 € Wawaned YWH| €22509% | L1
00'SLL'L 05'Z61'SS s - $ g $ 05'261'SS $ | 05’6 S| 00SHL'L AS uou|-2 Aemanuq a12.0ucd|  2L09LY oL
25'66E TUseL's $ | 8Leee’s §| eveey %9S || 8L'€2T'L $| 8v'oer 05'6¥6'2L $|ssvL $| oo0s8 NOL pRINQUISIPUN - uny Jaxeaig| LLO'LLE 6
0y'2LE'L OY'LYR'LE $ || vseor'9s $| o9z8e'e %9 [ vS'E0V'S $| 09286 00°6v2'88 § | 5991 $| oo00E'S || NOL Youl-p/L . 3suaq ajebaibby sseg| ZL0'GOE 8
2076 LE'LYY'L s || 60°260'5 §| esoee %8. | 60°¢60'S §| 86'0EE 00'5%5'9 § | ovse $| oosey AD | peinquisipun - sg3 - uowwo) uoneseax3| L0502 ¢
2 = $ || 00°5Lp'SE §| 00000EE | %O00L || 00'SLY'SE $| 00°00E'E 00'S4p'SE §|ssak $| o000E'E AD uowwo) uoneaeox3|  LO'S0Z 9
- - s [l osove's $| oo'si't | woor | os'ove's §| oo'sii't 05'0v2'S $|ozy s| oosHLL AS sj210u0Q - Juawsaed Butnoway| L0102 s
- = $ [|sceze'y 5| o0ses's | %001 | SL626% $| oo'ses't S1'626'v $|sie $| 00595t AS AeM3pIS Bj2s0u0D Bulnowad| SSLO POZ 4
. - $ || 00'896'9 $| 00SSE'Y | %00L || 00'896'9 §| 00°SSE'Y 00'896'9 $|09L $| oossE' 41 Jaung § qinD Burowsy|  §LOV0Z £
d : $ flo0pre’L s| ooy %00L || 00°PYE'L $| oosy 00°%¥E'L § | oo'sz § 00°B% al Buggrug|  zz0'L0Z z
- = $ || 00'696'L $| ooy %004 || 00'896'L $| ooey 00'896'L g | ooy $ 008y o] Buues|g| z1L0'L0Z L
ANUBAY PUIIS < JIOM PUOY - PIE 9508
AD [ unowy | wnowy | AD | % wnowy | Ap f AD | wnouty | eonduwun | A [swun | uonduosag]  # wey e sud
ysiul4 0] aduejeg I 8je( o) o) Sjei0] jsenbay siu) o snoiaaid | painpayds | | G | |
_ 99°P6E'906% pajerdwo) |eyo ) jsanbay wawhed £80p-88 (026 #%e-2125-89 [026] Epusis
0Z0TAE0L :aleqg uolIoNIISU003Y 19811 Buuds B anuaay puern LLEPS [M ‘Aeg uaaus) - peoy U0JeT G0

[3 :jsanbay Juawieq

952-0Z# 9Or Sld

‘Ul ‘S4019BNUCD S1d



Payment Request

Request for: Final Payment No: 6 Date: 10/9/2019
(Partial/Final)

Project: Random Lake - Hoff St & 5th St. Reconstruction

Owner: Village of Random Lake

Contractor: PTS Contractors, Inc. - 4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, WI 54311

Original Contract Amount as Bid: $ 916,376.00
Net Add (Deduct) by Revised Quantities: $ 9,897.59
Net Add (Deduct) by Change Order: $ 36,261.50
Total Contract This Date $ 962,535.09
Value of Work Completed to Date: $ 962,535.09
Less_0 Per CentRetainage: (Of the first 50%) $ -
Net Total $ 962,535.09

Project on Schedule: XX Yes No 100% Complete

Record of Previous Pay Requests:

1 $252,719.95 6 $ 42,211.36
2 $244700.48 7
3 §149,440.60 8
4 $233,954.37 9
5% 19,173.33 10

Amount Previously Billed $ 942,200.09

Amount Due This Request $ 20,335.00

This is to certify that, in accordance with the terms of the Contract, the Contractor is entitled to a payment in the
amount requested.

. P e deceal

By: Engineers Approval: By:

PTS Contractors, Inc.

Owner's Approval
Date: 10/9/2019 for Payment:  By:

*See Attachments




610c/6/01

:3jeq

9

‘1senbay JuswAied

0zi-8)

uoIaNIISUOIBY IS YIS ¥ 1S HOH
aye] wopuey jo abeip

L LEYS IM ‘Aeg usaiD - peoy uojes 5.0t
U] 'si0)RIUOD S1d

[iszoozee) $ | shevo'eez 8 - $ SY'EY9'EBZ  § 0.°Trv 05T 130 1-ang
06'G6Z'| G5'LEB'S $ || staie’t $ | 01v01 %2 - $ SreLe'L $ ] oLvor 00'059'2 0S'v $ ]| 000021 4s .5 llemepig aj2i0u0d| 04v0 209
(ovLos't) Jlosato'sl) ¢ |l 08968's8 $|ovize'y %Syl = $ 08958'/5 $ ] o128’y || 00'0vB'6E 00zl $ | cooee’e 41 Q adkL ,0¢ 1un9 § qing sa.ouog) |Lp0'L09
seouenug

= 2 $ || 00'80t $]ooz %001 - $ 00°80% $ ] ooz 00°80% 00'702 $ | o0e NOL pigi4 3 Aemarng sepns anleudsyl 0210 S9%
(00'¥2) {002€9'L) $ |l nozse'ee $ | 00'y95 %701 - 3 00°2GE'8E $ | 00'%95 00°024'9€ 0089 $ | 00°0vS NOL S 82-85 17 p Iu3waned YIWH| ¥225 09v
(81 L) (b9°822'E) $ || ¥9°811'0S $ | Bv 282 %401 B $ $9'8%1'0S $ | 8yLeL 00°026'91 00°B9 $ | 00069 NOL S 82-85 17 € wawaaed ywH| czzs0or
(88°06) (zo'08€'t) $ |l z8'256'6) S| ErBSLLY %821 = $ z9z68'6L  $|88ily [lozziv'sl 0Z'8Y $ | 00'LzE AS .4 - RemaauQ 1210u03) 0210 8Ly
(22°695) (967025'2) $ |l 36°008'2L $ 122696 %The = $ 96°008'ZL $ ] 22696 00°082'S 0Z'€l $ | cocop NOL umy seyeaig] 0L10'HiE
(L5'601) (z2'182')) $ |l 229%2'v1 $ | LS'veR'e %E0L > $ 117901 vY $ ] 15+28'E || 0S'S9V'EY 011 $loosiie NOL pil-t Fsuaq a1ebaibby esea) ozi0'coe
0z vEL) (p9°s6e'L) $ |l B9°EYT'S $ | 0¢ oS %9E L - $ BY'EYZ'S $ | 0g'v0s 00°8%8'€ ov 0L $ | 0002 AD S€3 - uowwod uoyeneax3] 0010'S0T
= # S [l vo'syLop $ | 000652 %001 - $ 00'ShL'0Y $ | 60'065'z || 00°S¥L'0F 05°G| $ | 00065’z AD uowwog vonereaxd| 0oLo 502

- % $ || nogec'z $ | ooe %001 B $ 00'B9E'C $ | oo 00°89€'C 00962 $ | oos V3 s13) Bumoway| 02z0 voz

= = $ Il 0°0LL $] o0z %00L £ § 00012 $ | ooe 00°0L2 00'SSE $]o002 v3 sajoyueyy bunoway] 01.20'702
68961 £9°978 $ il 2£822 $]Lies %2 E $ LE'82¢ $lLL'ES 00°620'4 0E'y 3 | 00’052 15 lemapis aa10uo] Buinowan| §510'v0Z
(ov'106°)) J(96°L0L'2) $ || 96'6¥2'9 $ | ovize'y %St - $ 96°6%.'0 $ ] ovizse'y | 008¥9't ov'L $ | 000ZE'E Fhl 129n9 § i) Buinowsy) 05L0°502
8E°GL 0v'88L $ |l 09°v51 § | z9ey %5Y - § 09'tS1L $|z9zL 00°EPE SZ'ZL $ | ooge AS 238ing onjeydsy Bulowsx) 0L10p0Z
(89°L0V) (0¥'605) $ Jlov'650'2 $]e8iLy %EE L - $ 07’6502 $]egLiy 00°05S'L 00°S $ ] oo0LE AS Ju3waneg Buinoway] 0010 v0Z
AD unowy junowy Ao % unowy AID Junowy AD UnowY 83U LN Ao UONOTLISUOD3Y 1S HOH # way
ysiul4 01 oueleg sieq o} paajdic) S[€]0 ] 1S3Nbay Siy | Sle0] 15enbay snowmaid panpayag SHUN uonduosag pig
1sanbay wawied L8089y [026) ‘=xvd-£ | 25-89y [02Z6) #euoud | #bog




PTS Contractors, Inc Village of Random Lake 18-720 Payment Reques!: &
4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, WI 54311 Hoff St. & 5th St. Reconstruction Date:  10/9/2019
Pago 2 Phone#: (8201} 468-5217-Fax#: {920} 468-4087 Paymen! Request
Bid Description Units Scheduled Previous Reques! Tolals This Request Totals Completed to Date Balance o Finish
Itern # Hoff St. R uction Qty Unit Price Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount % Qty Amount ‘Amount Qity
602,0515 |Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field SF 30.00 31.00 930.00 20.00 620.00 $ - 67% 2000 | % 620.00 || § 310.00 10.00
Natural Patina
611.0530 |Manhote Covers Type J EA 1.00 715.00 715.00 1.00 715.00 $ - 100% 1.00) % 715.00 || $ - -
611.1230 |Calch Basin 2' x 3 EA 10.00 1.160.00 11,600.00 10.00 11,600.00 $ - 100% 10.00 | § 11,600.00 || $ - -
6112004 [Manholes - 4° EA 1.00 1,908.00 1,808.00 1.00 1,908.00 $ - 100% 100]% 1,808.00 || $ - -
611.3230 [inlets 2'X 3' EA 3.00 1,160.00 3,480.00 3.00 3,480.00 $ - 100% 3.00|% 3,480.00 | $ - -
611.8110 |Adjusling Manhole Covers - Sanitary EA 1.00 465.00 465.00 1.00 465.00 $ - 100% 100 % 465.00 || $ - -
625.0100 |Topsoil SY 2,441.00 6.30 15,378.30 || 1,710.18 10,774.13 $ - 70% 1,710.18 | § 10,774.13 || $ 4,604,17 730.82
§27.0200 |Mulching sY 2,441,00 0.30 732.30 || 1,710.18 513.05 3 - 70% 1,710.18 | § 513.05(| ¢ 219.25 730.82
628,7015 [infet Protection Type C EA 16.00 46.00 736.00 16.00 736.00 $ - 100% 16.00 | § 736.00 || $ - -
29,0210 [Fertilizer Type B CWT 1.50 63.00 94.50 1.00 63.00 $ - 67% 1.00|$ 63.00 || & 31.50 0.50
630.0140 |Seeding Mixture No. 40 LB 90.00 8.00 720.00 62.00 496.00 $ - 69% 62.00]% 496.00 || § 224.00 28.00
643.0100 |Traffic Contral (Project) EA 1.00 2,242.00 2,242.00 1.00 2,242.00 $ - 100% 1008 2,242.00 $ - -
§45,0140 |Geotextile Fabric Type SAS SY 1,120.00 1.50 1,680.00 || 1,268.67 1,903.01 $ - 113% 1,268.67 | § 1,903.01( (223.01) (148.67)
690,0150 [Sawing Asphalt LF 315.00 2.00 630.00 214.80 429.60 ] - 68% 21480 % 42960 || § 200.40 100.20
600.0250 |Sawing Concrete LF 425.00 3.00 1,275.00 664.60 2,053.80 $ - 161% 684.60 | $ 2,053.80 || § (778.80) (259.60)
SPV,1000 |Hydrant EA 4.00 3,630.00 14,520.00 4.00 14,520.00 $ - 100% 4.00]% 14,520.00 || $ - -
Sub-Total 307,548.80 336,162.04 $ - $ 336,162.04 || $ (28,613.24)




PTS Contractors, Inc Village of Random Lake 18-720 Payment Request: 6
4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, W1 54311 Hoff St. & 5th St. Reconstruction Date: 10/9/2019
Page 3 Phonek: (820) 468-5217-Fax#. (920 4684087 Payment Reguest
Bid Iommo_.ﬁ:o: Units Scheduled P! Totals This Reguest Totals _ Completed to Date Balance o Finish
Itern # Hoff St. Reconstruction Qty Unit Price Amount Qly Amount Qly Amount % Qty Amount Amount Qty
SPV.1001 [Hydranl Lead 6" Special LF 35.00 | $ 84.00 2,840.00 35.00 2.840.00 $ 100% 3500 | % 2,940.00 - -
SPV.1106 |Gale Valve & Valve Box - 6" Special EA 400 % 1,120.00 4,480.00 4,00 4,480.00 $ 100% 4001 % 4,480.00 - -
SPV.1108 |Gale Valve & Valve Box - 8" Special EA 800§ 1,538.00 12,304.00 8.00 12,304.00 $ 100% 8.00| % 12,304.00 - -
SPV.1405 |Water Service HDPE Lateral - 1" Special LF 400.00 | $ 104.00 41,600.00 397.00 41,288.00 $ 98% 397.00 | § 41,288.00 312,00 3.00
SPV.1506 |PVC Water Main 6 - Granular Backfil LF 2500 % 126.00 3,150.00 25.00 3,150.00 $ 100% 250019 3,150.00 - -
SPV,1508 |PVC Water Main 8" - Granular Backfil LF 161500 | § 76.00 122,740.00 || 1,625.00 123,500.00 $ 101% 1,625.00 | $ 123,500.00 (760.00) (10.00)
SPV,3008 [PVC Sanitary Sewer - 8" Granular Backfill LF 75.00 | % 110.00 8,250.00 46.50 5,115.00 $ 62% 46,501 % 5,115.00 3,135.00 28.50
SPV.3504 |Banitary Sewer Manhole 4' EA 6.00]% 2,342.00 14,052.00 6.00 14,052.00 $ 100% 6.00 % 14,052.00 - -
SPV,3800 |Sanilary Manhole Frame & Lig EA 7.00$ 609.00 4,263.00 7.00 4,263.00 $ 100% 70018 4,263.00 - -
SPV,3804 |Sanitary Manhole Internal Seal EA 7.00]% 425.00 2,975.00 7.00 2,975.00 $ 100% 7.00]% 2,975.00 - -
SPV,3819 |Sanitary Sewer relining 8" CIPP LF 1,190.00 | 3 30.00 35,700.00 || 1,193.00 35,790.00 ] 100% 1,193.00 ] $ 35,790.00 (90.00) (3.00)
SPV,3825 |Banitary Manhale Lining VF 500 % 143.00 715.00 4.33 619.19 5 87% 4331¢% 619.19 95.81 0.67
SPV.4112 |PVC Storm Sewer 12" - Granular Backfill LF 600.00 | 60.00 36,000.00 608.00 36,480.00 $ 101% 608.00 | $ 36,480.00 (480.00) (8.00)
SPV.9001 [intet cavar, R-3067-V EA 13.00 | & 680.00 8,870.00 13.00 8,970.00 3 100% 13.001 % 8,970.00 - -
- - = S - (3 = 5 a
= = . $ = $ = - N
Sub-Total 605,687.80 632,0868.23 $ $ 632,088.23 (26,400.43)




PTS Contractors, Inc Village of Random Lake 18-720 Payment Request: 6
4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, W 54311 Hoff St. & 5th St. Reconstruction Date:  10/8/2019
Pago 4 Phoned: (R20] 468-5217-Fax#: (820) 468-4087 Payment Regues!
Bid Description Units Scheduiled Pravious Request Tolals This Request Totals Completed 1o Date Balance to Finish
Tam # 5th St. Reconstruction Qly Unit Price Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount % ity Amount Amount Qty
204.0150 |Remaving Curb & Gulter LF 273.00 400|585 1.082.00 - $ - $ 0% - 5 - $ 1,092.00 273.00
204.0155 |Remoaving Concrele Sidewalk 8Y 20.00 125018 250.00 - $ - $ 0% - $ - $ 250.00 20.00
205.0100 _mxnm<m__o: Common - EBS cy 215.00 19.00 | & 4,085.00 365.90 | & 6,952.10 % 170% 365.90 | $ 6,852.10 | $ (2,867.10) (150.90j
305.0120 _mmmm>mm6um_m Dense 1-1/4" TON 215.00 14501 % 3,117.50 73180 % 10,611.10 $ 340% 73180 % 10,611.10 || $ (7.493.60) (516.80)
311.0110 |Breaker Run TON 300.00 16.20 | $ 4,860.00 - $ - $ 0% - $ - $ 4,860.00 300.00
325.0100 |Pulverize & Relay sY 3,868.00 1008 3,868.00 || 4,180.00 | $ 4,180.00 $ 108% 4,180.00 | $ 4,180.00 | (312.00) (312.00)
408,0170 |Concrete Driveway - 7 in Sy 321.00 4820 % 15,472.20 7790 | % 3,754.78 $ 24% 77801% 375478 || $ 11,717.42 243.10
4605223 |HMA Pavement 3 LT 58-28 S TON 525.00 69.00 | $ 36,225.00 565.00 | $ 38,985.00 $ 108% 565.00 | $ 38,985.00 || $ (2,760.00) (40.00)
460.5224 |HMA Pavement 4 LT 58-28 § TON 410.00 68.00 | § 27,880.00 356.00 | § 24,208.00 $ 87% 356.001 ¢ 24,208.00 || $ 3,672.00 54.00
601.0441 JConcrete Gurb & Gutter 30" Type D LF 273.00 31001 % 8,463.00 - $ - $ 0% - $ - $ 8,463.00 273.00
6020410 |Concrele Sidewalk 5" SF 175.00 6.20 | $ 1,085.00 - $ - $ 0% - $ - $ 1,085.00 175.00
602.0515 |Curb Ramp Detectabie Warning Field SF 30.00 31.00| % 930.00 - $ - 3 0% - % - $ 930.00 30.00
Natural Patina
£11.1230 |Calch Basin 2' x 3' EA 2.00 1,175.00 | § 2,350.00 2.00]|% 2,350.00 $ 100% 2001¢ 2,350,00 || $ - -
625.0100 |Topsoil 8Y 185.00 82019 1,517.00 92463 | $ 7,581.97 $ S500% 92463 | % 758197 | $ (6,064.97) (739.63)
627,0200 {Mulching sy 185.00 05019 92.50 92463 | % 462.32 $ 500% 92463 | % 46232 || 8 (369.82) (739.63)
628.7015 |inlet Protection Type ¢ EA 10.00 46.00 | $ 460.00 10.00 | § 460.00 $ 100% 10.00 | $ 460.00 || $ - -
629.0210 [Ferilizer Type B CWT 0.10 102,00 | § 10.20 050]% 51.00 $ 500% 0501% 51.00]| $ (40.80) (0.40)
Sub-Total $§ 717,445.20 $  731,684.50 $ $ 731,684.50 || $ (14,239.30)




PTS Cantractors, Inc Village of Random Lake 18-720 Payment Request: 6
4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, WI 54311 Hoff St. & 5th St. Reconstructlion Date:  10/8/20189
Page § Phone#: (#2() 468-5217-Faxi: (820} AB8-4087 Paymen! Request
Bid Description Units Scheduled Previous Reguest Totals This Reguest Totals C I to Dale Balance to Finish
ltom # 5th St. R uction Qty Unit Price Amount Qty Amoun! Qly Amoun! % Qty Amount Amount Qly
§30.0140 |Seeding Mixiure No. 40 LB 7001% 11.50 80.50 33.00 379.50 H 471% 33.00|$% 378.50 || $ (299.00) (26.00)
643.5000 |Traffic Control EA 1.00 | % 1,020.00 1,020.00 1.00 1,020.00 $ 100% 1.00] % 1,020.00 || $ - -
6450140 |Geotexlile Fabric Type SAS 8Y 42500 | $ 1.50 637.50 357.50 536.25 $ 84% 3575019 536.25| % 101.25 67.50
690.0150 {Sawing Asphalt LF 270.00| 8 2.00 540.00 242,00 484,00 $ 90% 242001 % 48400 | $ 56.00 28.00
690.0250 |Sawing Concrete LF 106500 | $ 3.00 315.00 267.60 802.80 $ 255% 267.60 | $ 802.80 || $ (487.80) (162.60)
SPV,1108 |Gale Valve & Valve Box 8" EA 4.00 |3 1,638.00 6,152.00 4,00 6,152.00 $ 100% 4.001% 6,152.00 || $ - -
SPV,1405 |Water Service HDPE Laleral 17 LF 92.00| & 75.00 6,900.00 84.70 6,352.50 5 92% 8470 |5 6,352.50 || § 547.50 7.30
SPV.1508 |PVC Water Main 8" Granular Backfi LF 1,000.00 | $ |ﬂl_.....oo 75,000.00 || 1,021.00 76,575.00 $ 102% 1,021.00| § 76,575.00 || § (1,575.00) (21.00)
SPV.3008 |PVC Sanitary Sewer 8" Granular Backfil LF 330,00 | § 86.00 28,380.00 144.40 12,418.40 $ 44% 14440 | $ 12,418.40 || $ 15,961.60 185.60
SPV,3305 |PVC Sanitary Sewer 6" Lateral LF 53.00 % 103.00 5,459.00 57.00 5,871,00 $ 108% 57.00 | & 5871.00| % (412.00) (4.00)
Granular Backhill
SPV.3504 |Sanilary Sewer Manhole 4' EA 2009 1,963.00 3,926.00 2.00 3,926.00 3 100% 200]% 3,826.00 | $ - -
SPV.3800 [Sanitary Manhole Frame & Cover EA 3.00]% 575.00 1,725.00 3.00 1,725.00 $ 100% 3.00]8% 1,725.00 | $ - -
SPV,3804 |Sanitary Manhole Internal Seal EA 3.001% 395.00 1,185.00 3.00 1,185.00 $ 100% 3.001% 1,185.00 | § - -
SPV,3819 |Sanitary Sewer Relining 8" CIPP LF 33000 | % 30.00 9,900.00 302.00 9,060.00 $ 92% 302 .g 3 9,060.00 || $ 840.00 28.00
SPV,3825 |Sanilary Manhole Lining VF 11.00] % 142.00 1,5662.00 10.67 1,515.14 $ 97% 1067 | & 1,515.14 | $ 46.86 0.33
SPV,3826 |[Remove & Install New Manhole Steps EA 500]% 155.00 775.00 5.00 775.00 $ 100% 500|% 775.00 || $ - -
Sub-Total 861,002.20 860,462.09 $ $ 860,462.09 || $ 540.11




PTS Contractors, Inc Village of Random Lake 18-720 Payment Request: 6
4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, W1 54311 Hoff St. & 5th St. Reconstruction Date: 10/9/2019
Page 6 Phone#: (8201) 468-5217-Fax#: {820} 466-4087 Payment Requeast
Hid _ Description Unils Scheduled Previous Request Totals This Reguast Totals Completed to Dale Balance to Finish
Itern # S5th St. Reconstruction Qty Unit Price Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount % Qty Amount Amount Qty
SPV,4112 |PVC Storm Sewer 12" Granular Backfil BF 2700 | % 9200 % 2,484.00 1550 | & 1,426.00 $ 57% 1550 | % 1426.00 || $ 1,058.00 11.50
SPV.9000 |Core Existing Structure 12" EA 1.00| % 550.00 | % 550.00 1009 550.00 $ 100% 1.0018% 550.00 || $ - -
SPV.9001 |lnlel Cover R-3067-V EA 200)|% 691.00 | § 1,382.00 200]% 1,382.00 $ 100% 2001% 1,382.00 || $ - -
$ = = $ - $ - $ - $ - -
3 e - ] - $ - $ - $ - -
$ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
$ - 3 - $ . $ - $ - -
3 - $ - $ - 3 - [ < -
3 - $ - $ - $ - $ - 3
$ - 3 - 3 - $ - $ - -
$ - | - $ - $ - $ - -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ = -
$ - $ - $ = $ =] $ E =
$ - ] - $ = $ - $ - -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
$ = $ - $ - $ - $ - -
Total $  865418.20 $  863,8620.09 $ 100% $ 863,820.09 || $ 1,598.11




PTS Contractors, Inc
4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, W 54311

Village of Random Lake
Hoff St. & 5th SL. Reconstruction

18-720

Payment Request: 6

Date:  10/9/2019

Page T Fhone#: [B20) 468-5217-Faxi: (920] 468-4087 Paymen! Request
Bid Description Units Scheduled Previous Request Totals This Request Totals Ci d to Dale Balance to Finish
Tem # ALLEN ST. SANITARY LINING Qty Unit Price Amouni Qty Amount Qly Amount % Qty Amount Amount Qly
SPV.3820 |Sanilary Sewer Reling 10" CIPP LF 1,538,00 | § 350018 53,830.00 || 1,539.00 | § 53,865.00 $ - 100% 1,539.00 | § 5386500 3 (35,00) (1.00)
SPV.3825 |Sanitary Manhole Lining VF 80.00 | & 142.00 | % 11,360.00 51751 % 7,348.50 $ - 65% 51.75| % 734850 | 4,011.50 28.25
SPV.3826 |Remove & Inslall New Manhole Steps EA 8.00]¢% 155.00 | § 1,240.00 800|% 1,240.00 $ - 100% 800|% 1,24000 || $ - -
$ - - $ - $ = - $ - $ - E
Change Orders $ by = § = $ - - $ - $ - =
EA 5 3,500.00 | § - 1.00 | 3.500.00 3 - 1.00] § 3,500.00 || & (3.500.00)
Spof Repair - 10" Sanitary Sewer - LS 3 3,500.00 1.00 % - 1.00}% 3,500.00 || $ (3,500.00
Firc |lydrant Replacement - A EA $ 5,500.00 | & - 100] 8% 5,500.00 $ - 10013 5,500.00 || § (5,500.00;
#lydrant Cuts - 11off/5th EA 3 650.00 2.00 E] - 2,004 % 1,300.00 || $ (1,300.00 (2.00
Cut down inlcls - Hloff EA $ 556.50 | § - 3.00]8% 1,669.50 $ - 3.00 1,669.50 || § {1,669.50' {3.00
INEA Fxira Grading MOR for EBS EA $ mcm.m.oc 1.00 3 - 1.00 693.00 || $ {693.00 (1.00
NEA Paiching for Village various locations EA 3 294.00 | $ - 6.00 | § 1,764.00 5 - 6.00 1.764.00 || $ (1,764.00 (6.00
$ - - $ - $ = - $ - $ - -
$ - - $ s $ - - $ = $ . s
] - = s - $ - - $ - $ = -
$ - - $ - $ E - $ - $ - -
s - - $ ] § - = $ - $ - -
$ - - $ = $ - - $ - $ - E
$ - - $ - $ - - $ . $ - E
Total $ 931,848.20 $ 938,707.09 $ - 101% $ 944,200.08 || $ (12,351.89)




PTS Contractors, Inc Village of Random Lake 18-720 Payment Request: 6
4075 Eaton Road - Green Bay, WI 54311 Hoff St. & 5th St. Reconstruction Date:  10/8/2019
Page & Phone#: (320) 468-5217-Faxs: (320} 4684087 Payment Reques!
Bid Description Units Scheduled Previous Reques! Totals This Request Totals Completed fo Date Balance to Finish
Item i CO #2 Qty Unit Prige Amount Qly Amount Qly Amount % Qty Amount Amount Qty
1 Rocrow (110 CY) cY 110.00 $ - - - $ - - 5 . $ - 110.00
2 Asphall Binder 2.5 TON 10.00 5 - $ - g - - - $ - 10.00
3 Asphalt Surface 1.5" TON 6.00 - $ - 3 - - - $ - 6.00
4 [Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe 12" EA 7005 250.00 250.00 3 - 1.00 | 250.00 || _100% 7.00 250.00 || § - -
5 ‘stncto Cath an Gutlgr 30 LF 8.00 - - 5 - - - $ - 8.00
5 Riprap Mudium CY 2500 % 50001 % 1,250.00 3 - 25.00] % 1,250.00 || 100% ~ 75.00 1.250.00 || $ - -
7 Manhol: Covers T'ype J EA 1.00 | 5 700.00 | $ 700.00 5 - 100§ 700.00 || 100% 1.001 % 700,00 § - -
8 nholes 4' Diameler EA 1.00 | $ 7,950.00 | § 1,850.00 $ - 1.00] % 1,850.00 || 100% 10019 1.950,00 || § - -
] Inbory 232 EA 2.00 | § 1,150.00 | $ 2,300.00 - 2.00]% 2,300.00 || 100% 2001 % 2,300.00 || $ - -
10 Topsoil SY 600.00 $ - - 5 - - - $ - 600.00
11 Mulching SY 600.00 3 - - 3 - - - 3 - 600.00
12 Fenue LF 250,00 3 - - 3 - - - $ - 250.00
13 Inlet Protection Type B EA 2.00 | 75.00 | § 150.00 3 - 200|$% 150.00 || 100% 2.00 150.00 || § - -
14 [¥ertilizor Type B CWT 0.50 3 - 3 - H - - $ - [ - 0.50
15 I8ceding Mixture No, 40 LB 30.00 - 5 - $ - - $ - $ - 30.00
16 Geotexlilc Type R SY 25.00 | 5.00 125.00 3 - 25001% 125.00 || 100% 5 125.00 || $ = -
17 Sawing Asphalt LF 160.00 | 3 3.00 480.00 $ - 160.00 | § 480.00 || 100% 3 480.00 - -
18 |Sawime Conureie LF 5.00 400 | 5 20.00 5 - 5005 20.00 | 100% 5 20.00 - -
19 0 Seveer 12" (granular backTl) LF 80,00 70.00 | 5 §.,300.00 5 - S0.00 | S 5,300.00 | 100% S 5,300.00 || § - -
20 JPVE Sturm Suwer 12° (Excavmod backfili) LF 7000 | 50.00 | s 3,500.00 3 - 70.00 | & 3,500.00 | 100% 3 3,500.00 || 5 - -
21 Intrnal Re Ruute of Waler Tuver Piping LS 1.00 5 - $ - - - - $ - 1.00
22 | Cover Neenah R-3210-A Frame and Grale EA 2.00 | S 655.00 | 8 1,310.00 S - 2.00 | & T.310.00 || 100% 2.00 1.310.00 | § - -
= S 3 5 - = 5 3 % B
5 S = = : i S z B
3 - 3 - 3 - - s 3 = =
5 - S - $ - [ - $ - .
3 - 5 - E - § - § - -
3 - - $ - 3 - 5 - .
> - 3 - 3 - 5 - 5 - -
E . § - S - $ - 5 - -
b - $ - 5 - S - S - .
S - $ - B - $ - 3 - .
Total $ 950,183.20 $ 938,707.09 $ 18,335.00 || 101% $ 962,535.09 || $ (12,351.89)




JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
COUNTY 911 EMERGENCY SYSTEM

WHEREAS, Sheboygan County and the municipalities located within the
boundaries of Sheboygan County have implemented an Emergency 911 System
for the purposes of providing emergency services to residents and
visitors of these municipalities, including fire fighting, law
enforcement, ambulance, medical and other emergency services; and

WHEREAS, Sec. 256.35 (9), Wis. Stats., “Joint Powers Agreement, ”
requires that in implementing a 911 system as has been done in
Sheboygan County, municipalities shall annually enter into a Joint
Powers Agreement, which Agreement shall be applicable on a daily basis
and which shall provide that if an emergency services vehicle is
dispatched in response to a request through the Sheboygan County 911
System, such vehicle shall render its services to the persons needing
the services, regardless of whether the vehicle is operating outside
the vehicle’s normal jurisdictional boundaries.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, agreements, and
conditions contained herein, it is hereby jointly agreed between
Sheboygan County and the Town/City/Village of

"municipality,” as follows:
(Name of Town, City, Village)

1. That effective January 1, 2021, this Agreement shall,
thereafter, be applicable on a daily basis from said date
through December 31, 2021.

2. That if an emergency services vehicle operated by the
municipality, or operated by an agency with which the
municipality contracts for that particular emergency
service, 1is dispatched in response to a request through the
Sheboygan County emergency 911 System, such vehicle
(whether owned and operated by the municipality or by the
agency) shall render its services to the persons needing
the services, regardless of whether the vehicle is
operating outside the vehicle’s normal jurisdictional (or
as defined by contract) boundaries.

3. That a copy of this Agreement shall be filed with the State

Department of Justice, as required by Sec. 256.35(9) (c)
Wis. Stats.

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

By: Date: 10-28-20
(Sheriff)

(participating agency)

(Town/City/Village)

By: Date:
Chairman/Mayor/President




izgmfnfib_lgm

9580 Rica Lane, Brussels W1 54204 - Ph: (920) 825-7478

Date: 10/30/2020

Owner/Customer: Random Lake Village Hall

Address: 96 Russel Dr., Random Lake WI 53075

Phone: 920-980-7403

Product/Service Description

e Port-A-Pier will provide: (1) 72” x 40’ floating pier with matching wall mount: $14,400.00
which will be fabricated over winter to be installed Spring 2021.

Port-A-Pier is also including training at no charge for the municipal crew as to installation,
maintenance and removal of piers.

Payment terms:

e Custom Port-A-Pier Products requiring manufacturing: 50% down at time of signing, 40% due
at time of manufacturing completion, and 10% billed after installation/delivery.

Prices include materials listed, factory shipping, delivery, labor and equipment if applicable. No
permits are included on this quote.

Authorized Signature: Date:

Authorized Signature: Date:

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your pier system! We look forward to servicing your
waterfront needs...now and in the future!



Proposal

CRL Construction

Chris Laumann

536 Lake Dr.

Random Lake, WI 53075

November 1, 2020

Bob McDermott

Village of Random Lake
96 Russell Dr.

PO Box 344

Random Lake, WI 53075

Improve reception area in office for COVID protection:

Remove large counter in reception. Certain pieces will be salvaged.

Remove glass in existing area

Install oak partial walls half way up

Install new custom glass on top of half wall with 2 pass through and speaker
Install new custom counter for glass pass through area

Patch tile floor as needed

SHE N S

Total: $5800.00



EX. DESK

PROP. COUNTER

PROP. PARTIAL WALL & GLASS

VIEW A "\

* " pror. olass | PROP. GLASS




10/30/2020 11:59 AM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 1
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
11/03/2020 Archer Mat Rental & Sales LLC
10/27/2020
100-00-51600-230-000 VILLAGE HALL - S.M.R.E 21.83
10/27/2020 31259
Total 21.83
11/03/2020 Brugginks, Inc
Street Pro Walk Behind, Blade
660~-00-54700-390-000 SEWER REHABILITATION 107.50
Street Pro Walk Behind, Blade 1-526945
Total 107.50
11/03/2020 Canon Solutions America
1462464
100-00-51420-390-000 CLERKS OFFICE-SUPPLIES/EXP 31.50
Copier Mantenance 10/22-11/21 4034330030
100-00-51420-390-000 CLERKS OFFICE-SUPPLIES/EXP 23.00
Copier Usage 9/22-10/21 4034329332
Total 54.50
11/03/2020 Cardinal Environmental Inc.
Client: 00493
600-00-54610-397-000 TEST LAB-OUTSIDE SERVICES 150.00
Anaylsis of water SEPT 2020, 00493.001 49672
660-00-54610-397-000 TEST LAB-QOUTSIDE SERVICES 54.00
Analysis SEPT. 2020, 00493.002 49672
Total 204.00
11/03/2020 CivicPlus
2021 website
600-00-51422-390-000 COMPUTERS . SOFTWARE 583.33
2021 website 204830
660-00-51422-390-000 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE-S ,M,R,E 583.33
2021 Yearly Fee 204830
100-00-51422-390-000 TECHNOLOGY - S, M, R, E 583.34
2021 Yearly Fee 204830
Total 1,750.00

11/03/2020 Crane Engineering
Seal & Rebuild Kit



10/30/2020 11:59 aM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 2
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
660-00-54600-390-000 WWTP - S,M,R,E 250.82
Seal & Rebuild Kit 392879-00
Total 250.82
11/03/2020 CUSTOM RESTORATION, INC.
MASONRY RESTORATION
100-00-55110-230-000 LIBRARY-S,M,R,E 5,043.00
MASONRY RESTORATION 2020-667
Total 5,043.00
11/03/2020 Ehlers & Associates Inc.
Continuing Disclosure Fee
100-00-58300-000-000 DEBR SERVICE FEES 322.50
Continuing Disclosure Fee 85019
600-00~-58300-000-000 DEBT SERVICE FEES 277.50
Continuing Disclosure Fee 85019
660-00-58300-000-000 DEBT SERVICE FEES 150.00
Continuing Disclosure Fee 85019
Total 750.00
11/03/2020 Exxon Mobil
Acct. #: 7187 6000 0964 6503
100-00-53240-391-000 GAS & OIL (60%) 832.17
60% fuel 9646503010
600-00-54615-391-000 VEHICLES-GAS/OIL 20% 277.38
20% fuel 9646503010
660-00-54615-391-000 VEHICELS-GAS 20% 277.38
20% fuel 9646503010
Total 1,386.93
11/03/2020 Frontier Communications
Account: 920-994-9952-102915-5
100-00-51600-221-000 TELEPHONE /INTERNET-VILLAGE HAL 221.47
10/21/20-11/20/20
660-00-54600-221-000 WWTP - TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00
9/28/20-10/27/20
Total 221 .47

11/03/2020
109971

Hawkins Inc.



10/30/2020 11:59 AM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 3
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
600-00-54900-390-000 WELL HOUSE-SUPPLIES/EXP 2,462.65
AZONE 15 4809584
660-00-54600-390-000 WWTP - S,M,R,E 636.40
Belt Cleaner 4809585
Total 3,099.05
11/03/2020 HAWLEY KAUFMAN & KAUTZER S.C.
Account #: 170304-00000M
100-00-51300-210-000 LEGAL-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 525.25
Services from 9/28-10/23 44
Total 525.25
11/03/2020 Heartland Environmental Distributors, Inc.
Marking paint
100-00-53300-230-000 STREET/STREET SIGN MAINT 222.18
Marking paint 104293
Total 222.18
11/03/2020 Jo Ann Lesser
Toner for Portable Printer
100-00-53100-350-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXP 101.83
Toner for Portable Printer
Total 101.83
11/03/2020 Konz Electric Inc.
Pump Repair/Starter
660-00-54600-390-000 WWTP - S,M,R,E 637.29
Pump Repair/Starter 16149
Total 637.29
11/03/2020 LaFever Electric Inc.
Trouble Shoot Exterior Lights
100-00-51600-230-000 VILLAGE HALL - S.M.R.E 150.00
Trouble Shoot Exterior Lights 50250
Total 150.00
11/03/2020 Luke Paulus
Reimbursement - work boots
100-00-53100-311-000 SAETY SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 123.96

Reimbursement - work boots 10/29/2020



10/30/2020 11:59 AM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 4

ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
Total 123.96

11/03/2020 Mueller's Sales & Service Inc.

Chain
100-00-53230-230-000 SHOP-S,M,R,E 102.00
Chain 20200844
Total 102.00
11/03/2020 NAPA Parts of Sheboygan
Account #: 5600
100-00-53240-360-000 VEHICLE-S.M.R.E 28.65
0il Filter 731597
Total 28.65
11/03/2020 North Central Laboratories
Account: 38755
660-00-54610-396-000 TEST LAB-CHEMICALS 365.47
Chemicals 446054
660-00-54610-396-000 TEST LAB-CHEMICALS 1,152.70
chemicals 446053
Total 1,518.17
11/03/2020 Northern Lake Service Inc.
Client: 91654
660-00-54610-397-000 TEST LAB-OUTSIDE SERVICES 906.00
Testing, Radium, Gross Alpha, SDWA 388717
Total 906.00

11/03/2020 PTS Contractors Inc
PAYMENT #3 FOR GRAND AVE. & SPRING ST.

100-00-57300-000-000 STREETS 403,729.72
PAYMENT #3 FOR GRAND AVE. & SPRING ST.

600-00-54660-230-000 WATER TOWER-S,M,R,E 20,335.00
Final Pmt. for Water Tower Overflow

600-00-54640~390-000 WATER MAIN BREAKS 2,602.20
Watermain Break

660-00-54700-390-000 SEWER REHABILITATION 7,840.34
Repaired collapsed sanitary sewer

Total 434,507.26




10/30/2020 11:59 AM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 5
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
11/03/2020 Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
Park Planning
100-00-55213-220-000 JESSE BAY PARK-CARROLIL ST 923.50
Park Planning 394348
Total 923.50
11/03/2020 U.S. Cellular
Account #: 920067883
100-00-53101-390-000 CELL PHONE-DFW 14.40
Cell Phone -09/08/20-10/07/20 0399497843
600-00-54600-221-000 PLANT - TELEPHONE 14.40
Cell Phone-09/08/20-10/07/20 0399497843
660-00-54600-221-000 WWTP - TELEPHONE/INTERNET 14.40
Cell Phone- 09/08/20-10/07/20 0399497843
Total 43.20
11/03/2020 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
10/13/20
100-00-53100-325-000 UNIFORMS 12.87
10/13/20 1151403
600-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 12.87
10/13/20 1151403
660-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 12.87
10/13/20 1151403
100-00-53100-325-000 UNIFORMS 12.87
10/20/20 1152421
600-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 12.87
10/20/20 1152421
660-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 12.87
10/20/20 1152421
Total 77.22
11/03/2020 WE Energies
6276-908-195
660-00-54600-220-000 WWIP - ELECTRICITY 3,978.01
6276-908-195
660-00-54600-220-000 WWTP - ELECTRICITY 26.19

2645-593-426



10/30/2020 11:59 aM

Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee

In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL
ALL Checks by Payee
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)

Page:
ACCT

Amount

660-00-54600-220-000
3446-632-189

660-00-54600-220-000
1850-795-819

660-00-54600-223-000
4682-011-387

660-00-54600-223-000
2813-505-389

100-00-55210-220-000
0078-412-325

100-00-55180-220-000
2274-620-096

100-00-51600-220-000
5621-776-702

100-00-55213-220-000
4291-471-580

100-00-56321-220-000
3230-388-425

600-00-54600-223-000
1403-384-879

600-00-54600-223-000
1065-460-265

100-00-55211-220-000
1451-413-292

100-00-55220-220-000
9421-788-748

100-00-55170-220-000
B677-936-997

100-00-51600-220-000
8604-798-207

100-00-56321-220-000
7605-657-473

100-00-53230-221-000
0212-834-592

100-00-53230-221-000
0212-834-592

100-00-53420-220-000
3621-307-787

WWTP - ELECTRICITY

WWIP - ELECTRICITY

WWTIP-GAS

WWIP-GAS

KIRCHER PARK-ELECTRICTY

HOLIDAY-ELECTRICITY

ELECTRIC/GAS-VILLAGE HALL

JESSE BAY PARK-CARROLL ST

ENTRY SIGNS VILLAGE-ELECTRIC

PLANT - GAS

PLANT - GAS

BERTRAM PARK-ELECTRICITY

LAKEVIEW PARK-ELECTRICITY

MEMORIAL PLOT-ELECTRICITY

ELECTRIC/GAS-VILLAGE HALL

ENTRY SIGNS VILLAGE-ELECTRIC

UTILITIES-SHOP

UTILITIES-SHOP

STREET LIGHTS

55.

34.

30.

86.

34.

140.

15.

18.

187.

15.

23.

20.

130.

38.

90

28

91

22

54

.00

53

86

35

.90

.00

53

71

13

.90

34

05

88

.00



10/30/2020 11:59 aM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 7
ALIL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
100-00-55210-220-000 KIRCHER PARK-ELECTRICTY 65.99
4074-871-724
600-00-54600-220-000 PLANT - ELECTRIC 1,980.57
0003-499-929
600-00-54600-220-000 PLANT - ELECTRIC 1,796.58
0055-397-183
600-00-54600-220-000 PLANT - ELECTRIC 21.54
9436-229-747
100-00-55220-220-000 LAKEVIEW PARK-ELECTRICITY 58.15
1216-811-087
Total 8,779.06
Grand Total 461,534.67



10/30/2020 11:59 aM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL
ALL Checks by Payee
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)

Page: 8
ACCT

Dated From: 11/03/2020 From Account:
Thru: 11/03/2020 Thru Account:
Amount
Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND 413,785.00
Total Expenditure from Fund # 600 - WATER FUND 30,536.79
Total Expenditure from Fund # 660 - WASTEWATER FUND 17,212.88
Total Expenditure from all Funds 461,534.67



10/30/2020 12:02 PM Reprint Payroll Register Quick
Active Employees
Check Date From: 10/22/2020 From Dept:
Thru: 10/22/2020 Thru Dept:
Name Check Nbr Hours Earnings
GILLETTE, LISA M V557 81.00 1,222.50
HUIRAS, JOSEPH V559 93.00 2,376.92
LESSER, JO ANN V561 80.00 2,461.54
PAULUS, LUKE P V564 91.50 1,750.50
SIEGEL, TYLER C V566 85.50 1,588.50
MANIAN, GEORGE 30347 47.00 5989.25
Totals: 478.00 9,999.21
10/30/2020 12:02 PM Reprint Payroll Register Quick
Active Employees
Check Date From: 10/22/2020 From Dept:
Thru: 10/22/2020 Thru Dept:
Name Check Nbr Hours Earnings
JACOBY, PHILIP V560 80.00 2,369.60
SCHUELLER, REBECCA L V565  97.00 1,538.46
Totals: 177.00 3,908.06
Total Checks: 2 (Male: 1 Female:

100
400

600
800

~_

1)

Page:
PAYRT,

GENERAL
ELECTED OFF

Page:
PAYRL

UTILITY
FIRE DEPT

1

1



10/29/2020

Village of Random Lake

P.O. Box 344

Random Lake, WI 53075-034
clerk@randomlakewi.com

It is our intent to provide you with complete information as to the activity conducted by
our officers while on Village of Random Lake contract patrol duty. Our hope is that it
will be informative and transparent for you.

The Village of Random Lake contracts with the Sheboygan County Sheriff’s Office for
84 hours of service per month. During September 2020, 91.5 hours of contract were
completed. 25 complaints were generated. Within those complaints; 8 written warnings, 2
Ordinance citations, 0 traffic citations, 1 misdemeanor arrests, 0 Felony arrest, 0 warrant
arrest, 0 juvenile referral were made. The following is a summary of the complaints for
September 2020:

Date Time Complaint # Location Result
Nature of Call
09/01/20 §20-12111 RL DPW Open door located. Building cleared and
1650 Building Check door secured.
09/02/20 S20-12158 Collins State Bank Vehicle parked under overhang. Found to
1835 Suspicious be cleaner for the bank. No issues.
09/03/20 S20-12180 Franzen & Lake Vehicle tagged for removal.
0505 Abandoned
Auto
09/03/20 S20-12181 Lakeside & Hoff Parking violation. Ordinance cite issued.
0510 Ordinance
09/06/20 §20-12365 93 Russell Dr Arrest of Joseph Smith, Disorderly
1745 Check Welfare Conduct/DVO
09/08/20 $20-12436 Lakeside St Parking cite (2 offense) issued.
0130 Ordinance
09/08/20 $20-12180 Franzen & Lake Owner warned that if not removed
0145 Abandoned immediately, vehicle would be towed.
vehicle follow
up
09/08/20 $20-11435 96 Russell Owner notified to remove trailer parked n
0200 Ordinance the street.
violation follow
up
09/10/20 §20-12581 RL Schools Open door located. Building secured
2335 Building check
09/11/20 S20-12615 215 West Lake Dr Fire alarm activation. Found to be a false
1600 Assist RLFD alarm.
09/11/20 S20-12634 Times Printing Open door located. Keyholder contacted to
0115 Business Check secure building. Nothing suspicious noted.
- 09/12/20 §20-12638 612 Random Lake Warning issued , parking violation




0710 Ordinance Rd

09/13/20 S20-12710 74 Stark Rd Stray cat transported to SCHS
1905 Animal

09/14/20 $20-12723 RL Schools Found unsecure door. Secured without
0220 Business Check incident.

09/14/20 $20-12772 633 Hoff Dog at large, chasing R/P. Owner warned
1755 Animal for dog at large.

09/15/20 S20-12828 EVS Citizen made complaint to Deputy about
2220 Field interview speeding vehicles/passing farm equipment

on County Road RR.

09/18/20 S20-12938 RL Schools Open door located and secured without
0105 Business Check incident.

09/17/20 S20-12888 RL at large Three ordinance parking violations
0200 Ordinance involving trailers noted. Owners warned

for the violation.

09/19/20 S20-12996 96 Russell Warning for parking violation.
0210 Ordinance

09/21/20 S20-11747 RLHS Open door located. Secured without
0200 Building Check incident.

09/23/20 S20-13273 Allen & 2nd Warning for operate without required
2025 Traffic Stop lighting.

09/24/20 §20-13283 RLMS Open door located, secured without
0110 Business Check incident

09/25/20 $20-13357 RL Schools Open door located and secured without
0122 Business Check incident.

09/27/20 $20-13502 Random Lake Rd Abandoned vehicle tagged for removal.
1635 Abandoned

vehicle

09/28/20 S20-13567 Waste Water Treatment Open door located, nothing suspicious
1730 Building check noted.

09/28/20 S20-13558 2" St at Allen St Warning for speeding issued
1550 Traffic stop

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns you might have.

Sergeant Ryan Kelley
Sheboygan Sheriff’s Office Patrol Division
Shift Commanders Desk (920) 459-3114
Ryan.Kelley@sheboygancounty.com

Professionalism -Respect - lutegrity Dedication ¢ Lmployec Value




